

CODE CORRECTIONS

TO: COUNCIL
FROM: CLERK OF COUNCIL
May 2, 2019

Changes to correct errors in the Code, mostly to make Code consistent with recent amendments.

Additions are indicated by ***bold italics***. Deletions are indicated by striking through (~~this~~).

SECTION I. GENERAL

4. In this Code, unless the context otherwise requires:

~~“Human Resources Senior Manager”~~ shall mean the permanent employee of the Society in charge of the Society’s HR functions;

Comment [A1]: Updating the title by removing Senior. Also in Section II, Article 1(9)

SECTION II. COUNCIL, COUNCIL MEMBERS

Article 6. Duties of Members Elected from Constituencies

~~4. Whoever is chairing a Council meeting shall ensure that one representative from each Constituency or Affiliated Institution student association makes a verbal report at that meeting on the current affairs of their Constituency or student association. Current Constituency or student association publications shall be presented along with this report.~~

Comment [A2]: We removed these verbal reports from elsewhere in the Code, so they should have been removed from here too.

SECTION VI: EXECUTIVE

Article 1. General

1. Council may direct the Human Resources Committee in consultation with the Finance Committee to review the remuneration and benefits of the members of the Executive in accordance with Section V, Article 9(3)(i). ~~If the Oversight~~ ***Human Resources*** Committee recommends an alteration in remuneration or benefits, such an alteration shall be considered an amendment to the Society’s budget, and shall be sent to the Vice-President Finance, the Finance Committee, and then Council for approval by a Two-thirds (2/3) Resolution in accordance with the procedures for amending the budget in Bylaw 11(1)(f).

Comment [A3]: Removing a lingering reference to the defunct Oversight Committee.

SECTION IX A

Article 2. Nomination and Campaign Regulations

9. Spending limits and Reimbursement of expenses

- (c) By January 15 of each year, the Elections Committee shall also set a limit for the amount of partial reimbursement candidates may receive for campaign expenses. This limit shall be re-evaluated each year and may be up to a maximum of half of the upper reimbursement limit.

Comment [A4]: Partial reimbursements were removed elsewhere in an earlier revision of the Code.

SECTION IX B

Article 8. Budget

1. Pursuant to Bylaw 11, Council shall approve a preliminary budget for the Society no later than May 31 in each fiscal year for the following fiscal year.
2. Pursuant to Bylaw 11, Council shall approve a final, detailed budget no later than June 30 in each fiscal year for that fiscal year.

Comment [A5]: Bylaw 11 requires a budget by June 30 and says nothing about May 31.

SECTION XIII. FEES

Article 3. Exemption from Fees

12. Pursuant to Bylaw 14(2), Active Members beginning their membership in the summer session at UBC Vancouver shall pay 50% (fifty percent) of the full Society membership fee for the Academic Year ending with that summer session.

Comment [A6]: This Bylaw provision was repealed in 2013.

Article 5. Graduating Class Fee

1. Members of the graduating class, **meaning all students in the Winter Session who are registered in the final year of a program leading to a bachelor's degree or a post-baccalaureate degree in medicine, dentistry, or law** as defined by the constitution of the graduating class, shall pay a graduating class fee, set by the referendum of March 1964 2019 at \$7 \$3.

Comment [A7]: The fee was lowered in the latest referendum. There no longer is a grad class constitution. The definition is the one used in the ToR for the Grad Class Subcommittee.

